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NORTH CAROLINA

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2025

Agenda Title/Category:

FY26 Budget / Public Hearing

Staff Contact/Presenter:

Christopher Tucker, Finance Director

Meets Strategic Initiative or
Approved Plan:

Yes No If yes, N/A

list:

Background:

As required by NC GS 159.12, Council shall advertise and
hold a public hearing prior to adopting the Fiscal Year
2026 Budget. The Manager’s Recommended Fiscal Year
2026 Budget was delivered to Council via the April 28,
2025 Work Session Agenda.

Discussion:

Public Hearing

Fiscal impact:

The Annual Budget sets forth the expected revenues
and expenditures for the next fiscal year. The Total
Budget is around $40M across all funds.

Attachments:

Staff Memo

Recommended Motion to be made
by Council:

Hold Public Hearing




Pineville

NORTH CAROLINA
May 9, 2025

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council
Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager
Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk

From: Christopher Tucker, Assistant Town Manager CMT

RE: Council Action — Hold Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2026 Budget

As required by NC GS 159.12, Council shall advertise and hold a public hearing prior to adopting
the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget.

The Manager’s Recommended Fiscal Year 2026 Budget was delivered to Council via the April
28, 2025 Work Session Agenda.

The Town Clerk made the budget available for public viewing in office and posted the
recommended budget and public hearing notice to the Town website on April 30, 2025 and was
duly advertised in the Charlotte Observer.
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